

## Minutes from the Vestry Meeting of All Saints' Episcopal Church

6/18/2019

St. Anne's Room

**In Attendance:** Edgardo Adoptante, Stephen Chan, Fr. Mark Collins, Sara Combs, Mary Grochan Donna Laporta, Paul Louis, Sue Morgan, Susan Moscatello, Eileen Murphy, Nancy Treacy

**Unable to Attend:** Elaine Cunningham, Ted Wagner

7:00pm

### Dinner

**Dwelling in the Word: 1 Kings 19:1-4, (5-7), 8-15a**

**Opening Prayer**

### Review of Upcoming Events

- Sat, Jun 29 NJ Jackals Baseball Game w/ Bishop Carlye @ Yogi Berra Stadium in Little Falls
- Thu, July 4 Glen Rock July 4<sup>th</sup> Parade (Baha'I faith community leading the food drive)
- Jun 28 to Jul 20 Fr. Mark on Vacation (returns to All Saints' on 7/21)
  - *Fr. Shawn Carty to preside over Sunday services on June 30<sup>th</sup> & July 7<sup>th</sup>*
  - *Sue Morgan to preside over Sunday service on July 14<sup>th</sup>*
- Tue, Jul 23, 7 pm Vestry Meeting
- Sun, Sep 8 Kick-off Sunday
- Sat, Oct 12 In-house Healing Prayer Retreat
- Oct 19<sup>th</sup> 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Pig Roast

### Approval of May Minutes

### Financial Report

- Memorial Funds, \$550. Need to speak to Mike Geiger to get clarification on if/how these funds can be used. Ideas include Youth Outreach/Mission Trip.
- Preschool has not completely transferred banking to Boiling Springs. Have not closed out account(s).
- Approval of Financial Report

### Other Business

- Review of 2018 Parochial Report
- Kate Gill has taken on the role as lay liaison representing All Saints' @ Religious Communities of GR.
- Donna to distribute list of Ministry Liaisons to all vestry members.
- Bishops' Baseball Game Outing: Based upon interest of All Saints' parishioners, Sara has purchased 20 tickets.
- Fr. Mark mentioned the possibility of Pulpit Swap

## Liaison Reports

- Adult Christian Formation (Sue): Had meeting w/ Matt McGoey. A survey will be sent to parishioners. EfM has ended for summer. EfM to have a social even in July to stay connected.
- Children & Youth (Fr. Mark & Susan): Annmarie doing well. Successful Celebration Sunday. Susan spoke to Annmarie about some ideas for local outreach where she had a great experience. There may be some opportunities for AS youth to have some shared events with some of the other Glen Rock churches (Community Church, Lutheran Church)
- Altar Guild (Paul): Bishop wants church safety process and plan put into place, including locking of doors during services. Paul Moscatello will oversee ushers.
- Civic Engagement (Eileen): Eileen had meeting with enthusiastic group.
- Stewardship/Finance (Nancy): Nancy met w/ Finance Committee. Some upcoming capital Improvements will be church roof to be paid out of memorial funds. Eileen Wagner will get bids. Mike Murphy and Jeromey to oversee project. Healthy budget/income. Explained mixed tiles project to coincide with Stewardship season.
- Outreach (Sara): Keeping with annual tradition, Outreach provided dessert for Preschool Graduation, Casa backpack drive will be earlier than in the past. Ministry did not meet in May. Does not meet during the summer.
- Communications (Stephen): Megan Brennan is actively working on updating the AS website. Using Squarespace as the new website interface. Eileen will provide some content to Megan.
- Healing Prayer (Sue): There will be an in-house ½ day retreat on 10/12/2019. The topic is still to be determined.
- Fellowship (Mary): Grochan family hosted last Sunday (Father's Day). Attendance was light, but still nice fellowship. We discussed the Summer Fellowship plan. During next Sunday's announcements, Donna to explain how this simplified plan will work. Hoping to get some volunteers that will put out and clear up refreshments.
- Care of Creation (Donna): Donna will reach out to Christine to get the names of those interested. Will include Maggie Hamble and Annmarie Tarleton for the youth side of this ministry.

## Meeting Wind Down

- Picking of Names for Prayer
- Glimpses of God's Grace
- Closing Prayer

Respectfully Submitted, Donna Laporta, Clerk of the Vestry